
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

April 4, 2019 
 
Millburn School District #24 

18550 W. Millburn Road 

Wadsworth, IL  60083 

 

Attention:  Stephen Johns, Business Manager   

 

Subject: Asbestos Bid Review for Millburn School District #24 

Project Location: Millburn Elementary School 

Address: 18550 W. Millburn Road 

Wadsworth, IL  60083 

MEC Project #: 19-02-066-PD 

 

Dear Dr. Johns; 

 

On Thursday, April 4, 2019, bids for asbestos removal were opened by Midwest Environmental Consulting 

Services, Inc. (MEC).  A summary of the bids are as follows: 

 

Company Base Bid 

Colfax Corporation $33,500.00 

High Efficiency Professional Abatement, Inc. $36,250.00 

Cove Remediation, LLC $47,000.00 

Holian Asbestos Removal & Encapsulation Corp. $55,000.00 

 

Based on my discussion with Colfax Corporation, Inc. today, they expressed that they understand the 

project and the entire scope of work.  All information requested by the bid document was supplied. After 

our review of all information, Colfax Corporation, Inc. has submitted the lowest responsible bid Millburn 

School District #24. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at 630-553-3989. 

Best Regards, 

Midwest Environmental Consulting Services, Inc. 

 

Brandon M. Gorte, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer 

 


